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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
FOR THE DISTRICT OF IDAHO 

22 

FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION 

Plaintiff, 

v. 

APPLY2SA YE, INC., a corporation; 
SLEEPING GIANT MEDIA WORKS, INC., 
a corporation; and DEREK R. 
OBERHOLTZER, individually and as an 
officer of Apply2Save, Inc., and Sleeping 
Giant Media Works, Inc., 

Defendants. 

Civil Action No. 09-00345-EIL 

STIPULATED FINAL ORDER FOR 
PERMANENT 
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1 deceptive acts or practices in connection with the marketing and sale of mortgage loan 

2 modification and foreclosure relief services in violation of Section 5(a) of the FI'C Act, 15 

3 U.S.C. § 45(a). On July 7, 2009, the Court entered a Stipulated Order for Preliminary Injunction 

4 and Other Equitable Relief, an Amended version of which was entered August 10, 2009. 

5 On June 9, 2009, Defendant Apply2Save, Inc., filed a voluntary petition for relief under 

6 Chapter 7 of Title 11 of the United States Code, 11 U.S.C. § 101, et seq., in the United States 

7 Bankruptcy Court for the District ofIdaho (Case No. 09-20607-TLM) ("Apply2Save 

8 Bankruptcy"). Subsequently, on July 7,2009, Defendants Sleeping Giant Media Works, Inc., 

9 and Derek Oberholtzer, each filed voluntary petitions for relief under Chapter 7 of Title 11 of the 

10 United States Code, 11 U.S.C. § 101, et seq., in the United States Bankruptcy Court for the 

11 District of Idaho (Case No. 09-20725-TLM) ("Sleeping Giant Bankruptcy") and (Case No. 09-

12 20727-TLM) ("Oberholtzer BanImlptcy"). J. Ford Elsaesser was appointed the chapter 7 

13 Trustee in each of the Apply2Save and Sleeping Giant Bankruptcies, and Anthony E. Grabicki 

14 was appointed as chapter 7 Trustee in the Oberholtzer Bankruptcy. Defendants Apply2Save, 

15 Inc., and Sleeping Giant Media Works, Inc., have ceased operating and will be dissolved after 

16 their respective bankruptcy cases have been fully administered. The Commission's action 

17 against the Defendants, including the enforcement of a judgment other than a monetary 

18 judgment obtained in this action, is not stayed by 11 U.S.C § 362(1), (2), (3), or (6), because it is 

19 an exercise of the Commission's police or regulatory power as a governmental unit pursuant to 

20 §362(b)(4) and, thus, falls within an exception to the automatic stay. On August 10, 2009, the 

21 Court entered an Amended Stipulated Preliminary Injunction. 

22 Plaintiff FI'C and Defendants, by and through their attorneys, have agreed to entry of this 

23 Stipulated Final Judgment and Order for Permanent Injunction and Other Equitable Relief 

24 ("Order") by this Court in order to resolve all claims against the Defendants in this action. 

25 Plaintiff and Defendants have consented to entry of this Order without trial or adjudication of 

26 any issue of law or fact herein and without Defendants admitting liability for any of the 

27 violations alleged in the Complaint. 

28 Being fully advised in the premises and acting upon the joint motion of the parties to 

A2S Stipulated Final Judgment and Order - 2 
FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION 

915 Second Ave., Sle. 2896 
Seanle. Washington 98174 

(206) 220-6350 
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1 enter this Order, 

2 IT IS ORDERED, ADJUDGED, AND DECREED as follows: 

3 FINDINGS 

4 1. This is an action by the FTC instituted under Sections 5 and 13(b) of the FTC 

5 Act, 15 U.S.C. §§ 45 and 53 (b). The Complaint seeks both permanent injunctive relief and 

6 consumer redress for Defendants' alleged deceptive acts or practices in connection with the 

7 marketing and sale of mortgage loan modification and foreclosure relief services. 

8 2. The FTC has the authority under Section 13(b) of the FTC Act to seek the relief it 

9 has requested, and the Complaint states a claim upon which relief can be granted against 

10 Defendants. 

11 3. This Court has jurisdiction over the subject matter of this case and has jurisdiction 

12 over Defendants. Venue in the District ofIdaho is proper. 

13 4. The activities of Defendants, as alleged in the Complaint, are in or affecting 

14 commerce, as defmed in Section 4 of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 44. 

15 5. The parties stipulate and agree to entry of this Order, without trial or fInal 

16 adjudication of any issue of fact or law, to settle and resolve all matters in dispute arising from 

17 the conduct alleged in the Complaint to the date of entry of this Order. This settlement does not 

18 settle and resolve any matters not alleged in the Complaint. 

19 6. Defendants waive all rights to seek judicial review or otherwise challenge or 

20 contest the validity of this Order. Defendants also waive any claim that they may have held 

21 under the Equal Access to Justice Act, 28 U.S.C. § 2412, concerning the prosecution of this 

22 action to the date of this Order. Each settling party shall bear its own costs and attorneys fees. 

23 7. This action and the relief awarded herein are in addition to, and not in lieu of, 

24 other remedies as may be provided by law, including both civil and crirninal remedies. 

25 8. Entry of this Order is in the public interest. 

26 DEFINITIONS 

27 For the purposes public 
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1 goods or services to another person: (A) performing customer service functions, including, but 

2 not limited to, receiving or responding to consumer complaints; (B) formulating or providing, or 

3 arranging for the formulation or provision of, any telephone sales script or any other marketing 

4 material, including but not limited to, the text of any Internet website, email, or other electronic 

5 communication; (C) providing names of, or assisting in the generation of, potential customers; 

6 (D) performing marketing services of any kind; or (E) 
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1 Housing and Urban Development CRUD"), the HOPE NOW Alliance, the Homeownership 

2 Preservation Foundation, or any other RUD-approved housing counseling agency.using 
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1 that is connected to the consumer's home ownership; (H) avoid or ameliorate the impairment of 

2 the consumer's credit record, credit history, or credit rating that is connected to the consumer's 

3 home ownership; (I) save the consumer's residence from foreclosure; (J) assist the consumer in 

4 obtaining proceeds from the foreclosure sale of the consumer's residence; (K) obtain or arrange 

5 a pre-foreclosure sale, short sale, or deed-in-lieu of foreclosure of a consumer's residence; (L) 

6 obtain or arrange a refinancing, recapitalization, or reinstatement of a residential loan, deed of 

7 trust, or mortgage; (M) audit or examine a consumer's mortgage or home loan application; or 

8 (N) obtain, arrange, or attempt to obtain or arrange any extension of the period within which the 

9 renter of residential property sold at foreclosure may continue to occupy the property. The 

10 foregoing shaII include any manner of claimed 
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II. PROIllBITED REPRESENTATIONS RELATING TO FINANCIAL-RELATED 
GOODS AND SERVICES 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Defendants and their successors, assigns, officers, 

agents, servants, employees, and attorneys, and those persons or entities in active concert or 

participation with them who receive actual notice of this Order by personal service, facsimile 

transmission, email, or otherwise, whether acting directly or through any corporation, subsidiary, 

division, or other device, in connection with tile advertising, marketing, promotion, offering for 

sale or sale of any financial-related good or service, are hereby permanently restrained and 

enjoined from: 

A. Misrepresenting or assisting others in misrepresenting, expressly or by 

implication, any material fact, including but not limited to: 

1. The terms or rates that are available for any loan or other extension of 

credit, including but not limited to: 

(a) 

(b) 

closing costs or other fees; 

the payment schedule, the monthly payment amount(s), or other 

payment terms, or whether there is a balloon payment; interest rate(s), arumal percentage rate(s), 

or fmance charge; tile loan amOLmt, the amount of credit, the draw amount, or outstanding 

balance; the loan term, the draw period, or maturity; or any other term of credit; 

(c) 

(d) 

the savings associated with the credit; 

the amount of cash to be disbursed to the borrower out of the 

proceeds, or the amount of cash to be disbursed on behalf of the borrower to any third parties; 

(e) whether the payment 

month covers both interest the consumer subsequently 

refinances; and 

(g) that the interest rate(s) or arumal percentage rate(s) are fixed rather 

than adjustable or adjustable rather than fixed; 

A2S Stipulated Final Judgment and Order - 7 
FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION 

915 Second Ave., Sle. 2896 
Seattle, WnshinglOn 98174 

(206) 220-6350 
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1 2. Any person's ability to improve or otherwise affect a consumer's credit 

2 record, credit history, or credit rating or ability to obtain credit; 

3 3. That any person can improve any consumer's credit record, credit history, 

4 or credit rating by permanently removing negative information from the consumer's credit 

5 record, 
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stability program, or any other program; 

c. The total costs to purchase, receive, or use, and the quantity of, the good or 

servIce; 

D. Any material restriction, limitation, or condition to purchase, receive, or use the 

good or service; and 

E. Any material aspect of the performance, efficacy, nature, or characteristics of the 

good or service. 

8 IV. PROIllBITIONS ON USE OF CUSTOMER INFORMATION 
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IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Defendants and their successors, assigns, officers, 

agents, servants, employees, and attorneys, and those persons or entities in active concert or 

participation with any of them who receive actual notice of this Order by personal service, 

facsimile transmission, email, or otherwise, whether acting directly or through any corporation, 

subsidiary, division, or other device, are permanently restrained and enjoined from: 

A. Disclosing, using, or benefitting from customer information, including the name, 

address, telephone number, email address, social security number, other identifying information, 

or any data that enables access to a customer's account (including a credit card, bank account, or 

other fmancial account), of any person which any Defendant obtained prior to entry of this Order 

in connection with the advertising, marketing, promotion, offering for sale or sale of any 

mortgage loan modification or foreclosure relief service, and 

B. Failing to dispose of such customer information in all forms in their possession, 

custody, or control within thirty (30) days after entry of this Order. Disposal shall be by means 

that protect against unauthorized access to the customer information, such as by burning, 

pulverizing, or shredding any papers, and by erasing or destroying any electronic media, to 

ensure that the customer information cannot practicably be read or reconstructed. 

c. Provided, however, that customer information need not be disposed of, and may 

be disclosed, to the extent requested by a government agency or required by a law, regulation, or 

court order. 

A2S Stipulated Final Judgment and Order - 9 
FEDERAL TRADE C01\'IMISSION 
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V. 
1 

PROHIBITION ON COLLECTING ACCOUNTS 

2 
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Defendants, and their officers, agents, employees, 

corporations, and those 
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1 
C. Defendants further stipulate and agree, pursuant 
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Statements"). Plaintiff's agreement to this Order is expressly premised upon the truthfulness, 
1 

accuracy, and completeness of Defendants' financial condition, as represented in the Financial 
2 

Statements referenced above, which contain material information upon which Plaintiff relied in 
3 

negotiating and agreeing to the terms of this Order; 
4 

B. If, upon motion by the Commission to the Court, the Court fmds that Defendants 
5 

failed to disclose any material asset, materially misrepresented the value of any asset, or made 
6 

any other material misrepresentation or omission in Defendants' Financial Statements, the 
7 

suspension of the monetary judgment will be terminated and the entire judgment amount of Four 
8 

Million, Sixty-One Thousand, Three Hundred Seventy- Four dollars ($ 4,061,374.00), shall 
9 

become immediately due and payable by Defendants, and interest computed at the rate prescribed 
10 

under 28 U.S.C. § 1961, as amended, shall begin immediately to accrue on the unpaid balance; 
11 

and 
12 

C. Proceedings instituted under this Section are in addition to, and not in lieu of, any 
13 

other 
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5 
C. 

the procedures prescribed by Fed. R. Civ. P. 30, 31, 33, 34, 36, 45 and 69; 

2. Having its representatives pose as consumers and suppliers to Defendants, 

their employees, or any other entity managed or controlled in whole or in part by 

any Defendant, without the necessity of identification or prior notice; and 

Defendants each shall permit representatives of the Commission to interview any 

employer, 



Case 2:09-cv-00345-EJL-CWD  ,2Lcument 14  , Filed 05/12/10 , Page 14 of 351 2 3 4 5 6 

7 8 9 

10 11 12 13 2. fictitious names within ten (10) 

days of the 

date of such change; Defendants shall notify the 
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2. For all Defendants: 

a. A copy of each acknowledgment of receipt of this Order, obtained 

pursuant to the Section titled "Distribution of Order;" and 

b. Any other changes required to be reported under Subsection A of 

this Section. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 
C. Each Defendant shall notify the Commission of the filing of a bankruptcy petition 

by such Defendant or of any motions to reopen the Apply2Save, Inc., Sleeping Giant Media 
7 

Works, Inc., or Oberholtzer Bankruptcy Cases within fIfteen (15) days of fIling of such petition or 
8 

motion. 
9 

D. For the purposes of this Order, Defendants shall, unless otherwise directed by the 
10 

Commission's authorized representatives, send by overnight courier all reports and notifIcations 
11 

required by this Order to the Commission, to tile following address: 
12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

Associate Director for Enforcement 
Bureau of Consumer Protection 
Federal Trade Commission 
600 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20580 
RE: FTC v. Apply2Save, IIlC., et aI., File No. X090061 

Provided that, in lieu of overnight courier, Defendants may send such reports or 

17 notifIcations by fIrst-class mail, but only if Defendants contemporaneously send an electronic 

18 version of such report or notifIcation to the Commission at: DEBrief@ftc.gov. 

19 E. For purposes of the compliance reporting and monitoring required by this Order, 

20 the Commission is authorized to communicate directly with each Defendant 

21 x. 
22 

RECORD 
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of each person employed in any capacity by such business, including as an independent 
1 

contractor; that person's job title or position; the date upon which the person commenced work; 
2 

and the date and reason for the person's termination, if applicable; 
3 

4 
C. Customer files containing the names, addresses, phone numbers, dollar amounts 

paid, quantity of items or services purchased, and description of items or services purchased, to 
5 

the extent such information is obtained in the ordinary course of business; 
6 

D. Complaints and refund requests (whether received directly, indirectly, such as 
7 

through a third party) and any responses to those complaints or requests; 
8 

E. Copies of all sales scripts, training materials, advertisements, or other materials, 2.942 iorc 3.895 0 Td
(tu30i0m
(other )Tj
0.0466 Tc0net(any )sincTj
0 Tc 3.651uw 430.81 528.(as )Tj
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(Copiem
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05mPNi.ec 11.
811 0 0 11 400.8811.0543 0 l1vTj
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0.04660e0t8ies8 )Tj
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( 

IT IS SO ORDERED this _.,-- day of ______ , 2010. 

2 

3 

4 

TIlE RON. EDWARD J. LODGE 
UNlTED STATES D1STRICT JUDGE 

5 SO AGREED AND STIPULATED: 

6 

10 

8 

9 

10 

11 

Attomeys for flaintlff 
12 Federal Trade COlIllilission 

13 

14 

15 

16 FOR DEFENDAl'IlTDEREJ( R.OBERHOLTZER: 

7 

181~~~~~~ 
19 

20 
THE D( NOE 

21 Law flices of Theodore F. Mamoe 
801 South Figueroa S!Iee1:, Sttite 1200 

22 Los Angeles, CjI. 90017 
. voice: (213) 233-2272 

23 fltcsimiIe: (213}622-1444 
24 monroe(1iJ,tfinluw,com 

Attorney for Defeodnnts Appiy£Sa.-.'e, Tlle., 
25 Gp:mg GiantMedjg1i1'MCll, IRS., ami Derek R. Oberholtzer 
26 

27 

28 

A2S Stipulated Final Judgment and Order - 18 l".t>1I ~M. 'rlt,"\./JR- COAl :\1155101'1 
915 So<nnd .\"v<_ Slu.. 
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I 

2 

3 

Inre: 

Document Page 1 of 10 

UNITED STATES BANKRUPTCY COURT 
FOR THE DISTRICT OF IDAHO 

ATTACHMENT A 

4 

5 

6 

7 

Case No. 09-20727-TLM 
DEREK R. OBERHOLTZER, 

Debtor. 
Chapter 7 

8 FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION, 

9 Plaintiff, 

10 v. 

II Adversary Proceeding No. 

12 DEREKR. OBERHOLTZER, 

13 Debtor. 

14 

15 

16 
COMPLAINT FOR NONDISCHARGEABILITY 

17 OF DEBT OWED TO FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION 

18 The Federal Trade Commission 
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1 

2 

Case 10-07014-TLM Doc 1 Filed 03/02/10 Entered 03/02/10 13:42:42 Desc Main 

2. 

3. 

Document Page 2 of 10 

Venue in the District ofIdaho is proper under 28 U.S.c. § 1409(a). 

This Adversary Proceeding relates to In re Derek R. Oberholtzer, Case No. 09-

3 20727-TLM (Bania. D. Idaho), a chapter 7 case now pending in this Court (the "Bankruptcy 

4 Case"). The FTC is a creditor with a general unsecured claim against the Debtor as a result of 

5 claims the Commission asserted against Oberholtzer, and others, I in the United States District 

6 Court for the District ofIdaho (the "District Court") in the case Federal Trade Commission v. 

7 Apply 2 Save, Inc., et ai., Case No. 09-00345-EJL (the "Enforcement Action"). 

8 4. Pursuant to Section 341 of the Bankruptcy Code, the meeting of creditors was 

9 first set for August 13, 2009. The debtor's meeting of creditors was continued to and concluded 

10 September 10,2009. 

11 THE PARTIES 

12 5. Plaintiff FTC is an independent agency of the United States Government created 

13 by statute. 15 U.S.C. §§ 41, et seq. The Commission is charged with, inter alia, enforcement of 

14 Section 5(a) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 45(a), which prohibits unfair or deceptive acts or 

15 practices in or affecting commerce. The Commission is authorized to initiate federal district 

16 court proceedings, by its own attorneys, to enjoin violations of the FTC Act and to secure such 

17 other equitable relief as may be appropriate in each case, including rescission of contracts and 

18 restitution and disgorgement ofunlawfuJly obtained monies. 15 U.s.C. § 53(b). 

19 6. Oberholtzer Commissio326.030422 Tc 22Debto0 11.1 389.8094 0 Tdpropriate 
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1 concert with others, the Debtor has formulated, directed, controlled, had the authority to control, 

2 or participated in the acts and practices of A2S and 
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Case 10-07014-TLM Doc 1 Filed 03/02/10 Entered 03/02/1013:42:42 Desc Main 

12. 

g. 

Document Page 5 of 10 

Because of our extensive experience, as well as our close 

working relationships with mortgage lenders, we are able 

to help you successfully navigate through those 

complexities and rules, which may otherwise be 

overwhelming for you as you work to save your home. 

First we perform a thorough assessment of your personal 

finances, and analyze your lender's loss mitigation policies. 

Then our professional loss mitigators will negotiate with 

your lender to get you the best possible solution to your 

home foreclosure problem. 

Consumers spoke to Defendants' telemarketers when they called the toll-free 

12 telephone number provided on the www.apply2save.com website or when Defendants' 

13 telemarketers called consumers after receiving consumers' information via the online form. 

14 13. on_elemarketers r u T c  4 . 5 6 ( w h 4  T d 
 ( i n f o r s  c t  ) T j 
 0 . 0 0 7 5 ( 1 2  ) T j 
 0 . 0 0 4 7  T c  1 1 . 3  0 - 2 . 0  3 8 3 4 . 7 7  4 2 8 . 5 3 2 2  T c  1 . 9 7 6  0  T t e r s  ) T j 
 0 . 0 1 1 T j 
 3  3 8 3 4 . 7 7  4 2 8  information034 Tc 1.78 -10.30811.3 272.includly 
consdetail013 Tc (ru 2.651 089alyze )Tjbou124 Tc 1.7Tc 3.536493wr welTc 4.4 554 Td
(information )Tj
0.0142-10.308best r u 7  T c  2 1 4  y o u  
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I 20. Some consumers whose loan packages were never sent to the lender or for whom 

2 A2S had performed no services failed to obtain or had difficulty obtaining promised refunds. 

3 Some received refunds only after making repeated requests or complaining to entities such as the 

4 Betler Business Bureau. Some who received refunds later discovered that their refund checks 

5 did not clear when deposited in their banks. 

6 21. Section 5(a) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 45(a), prohibits "unfair or deceptive acts 

7 or practices in or affecting commerce." Misrepresentations or deceptive omissions of material 

8 fact constitute deceptive acts or practices prohibited by Section 5(a) of the FTC Act. 

9 22. In numerous instances, in connection with the advertising, marketing, promotion, 

10 offering for sale, or sale of mortgage loan modification and foreclosure relief services, 

11 Defendants have represented, directly or indirectly, expressly or by implication, that Defendants 

12 will obtain a mortgage loan modification or stop loan inf8 red, 

Tm29.996 j
0tru.0187 Tc 2.639 0 Td
(or )Tj
00.0177 TTc 4.426 0 Td
(5osera6 )Tj
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0ts 
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0.0181 Tc 5.194 0 Td
(or )Tj
0g, 
473(12 )Tj
0.6161 Tc 1.99 0 0 10.9 66.49 4967.00.73(12 )Tj
0 for sale, 

s t o p  loan modification a foreclosure relief 4739.996 j
0.7247 Tc 10.9 0 0 10.9 66.19 473.7978739.996 j
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I 
Respectfully submitted by: Dated: March 2, 2010 

2 
FEDERAL TRADE COMMlSSION 

3 

4 By: /s/ Kimberl), L. Nelson 
Kimberly L. Nelson, Va. Bar. No. 47224 

5 Federal Trade Commission 
600 Pennsylvania Ave., N.W. 

6 Mail Stop M-8102B 
Washington, D.C. 20580 

7 Telephone: (202) 326-3304 
Facsimile: (202) 326-2558 

8 knelson!il!.ftc.goV 

9 Nadine Samter, WA State Bar No. 23188 
Miry Kim, WA State BarNo. 31456 

10 Federal Trade Commission 
915 2nd Ave., Suite 2896 

11 Seattle, Washington 98174 
Telephone: (206) 220-6350 

12 Facsimile: (206) 220-6366 
nsamter!il!.tk.gov 

13 mkim@ftc.gov 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 
FTC Complaint - Page 10 FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION 

600 Pennsylvania Ave., NW, Mail stop Mw8102B 
Washington, D.C. 20580 

(201) 326-3304 
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2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 
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10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

Inre: 

ATTACHMENT B 

UNITED STATES BANKRUPTCY COURT 
FOR THE DISTRICT OF IDAHO 

Case No. 09-20727-TLM 
DEREK R. OBERHOLTZER, 

Chapter 7 
Debtor. 

FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION, 

Plaintiff, 

v. 

Adversary Proceeding No. 

DEREK R. OBERHOLTZER, 

Debtor. 

STIPULATED JUDGMENT FOR NONDISCHARGEABILITY 
OF DEBT OWED TO FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION 

IT IS HEREBY STIPULATED AND AGREED BY AND BETWEEN THE PARTIES, 

through their respective attorneys of record, as follows: 

Plaintiff, the Federal Trade Commission ("FTC" or "Commission"), through its 

lmdersigned attorneys, filed a Complaint to Determine Nondischargeability of Debt under 

Section 523 of the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.c. §523 (the "Complaint") on March 2, 2010. 

Defendant Derek R. Oberholtzer (the "Debtor" or "Oberholtzer") waives service of the Summons 

and Complaint, and agrees to the entry of this StipUlated Judgment for Nondischargeability, as 

further set forth herein. 

1. 

Findings 

This Court has subject matter jurisdiction over this StipUlated Judgment for 

FEDERAL TRADE COMl\USSION 
915 Second Ave., SIC. 2896 
Seallle, Washington 98174 

(206) 220·6350 
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I 2. 

2 3. 

3 4. 

Venue in the District ofIdaho is proper under 28 U.S.C. § 1409(a). 

This Adversary Proceeding is a core proceeding pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 157(b)(2)(I). 

This Adversary Proceeding relates to In re Derek R. Oberholtzer, Case No.09-20727-

4 TLM (Bankr. D. Idaho) (Cbapter 7), now pending before this Court. The FTC is a creditor and 

5 party in interest with a claim against the Debtor pursuant to a Stipulated Judgment and Order for 

6 Permanent Injunction as to Defendant Derek R. Oberholtzer (the "Stipulated Judgment"). The 

7 United States District Court for the District ofIdaho (the "District Court") entered the Stipulated 

8 Judgment in the case Federal Trade Commission v. Apply2Save, Inc., et aJ., Case No. 09-00345-

9 EJL (the "Enforcement Action"). 

10 5. The Stipulated Judgment includes equitable monetary relief in favor of the FTC and 

II against the Debtor in the amount of $4,061,374.00, the amount of consumer injury claimed by 

12 the FTC pursuant to its Complaint. Based upon financial statements and supporting documents 

13 provided by the Debtor to the FTC, the District Court conditionally suspended the monetary 

14 portion of the Stipulated Judgment. The suspension of the monetary portion of the Stipulated 

15 Judgment may be terminated should the District Court determine, upon motion by the 

16 Commission, that the Debtor failed to disclose any material asset, or made any other material 

17 misrepresentation or omission in certain financial statements and supporting documents provided 

18 to the Commission. A copy of the Stipulated Judgment is attached hereto and incorporated as 

19 Exhibit 1. 

20 6. The FTC and the Debtor agree to resolve this Adversary Proceeding without litigation 

21 and they stipulate and agree that the Stipulated Judgment owing to the FTC by the Debtor is 

22 nondischargeable pursuant to II U.S.c. § 523(a)(2)(A). 

23 Order 

24 7. Judgment is hereby entered in favor ofthe Commission and against the 

25 Debtor/Defendant, Derek R. Oberholtzer, oft
0.004914289 0 0 11.311.3 0 0 0 0 11.3 231.75 17Te 7.7.25 Tm
(R. )Tj5Tm
(R. )Tj5Tm

0.5.133 44.98 33set,23 70.15 156.25 Tm
(Debtor/DefendTj5Tm

0a(.035 Tc 11.19he )Tj
 Td
(against )Tj
-0.0194 Tc 3.09871.3 45.37 338.642t76m5035 Tc 10.9960057 Tc 7.298 0Tj
-0.006(23 )Tj
0.05 Tc 11.91077.08 201.tor/.0293 T.s.006(23 )Tj
0.5.133 44.947d
(Debto 70.15 1Enforce11.19he )Tj
111.3 23145sary )Tj
c35 Tc 10.2738 0 0 11.3 151.47 178.93 82.4.9006(23 )Tj
2 Tc 11.3 0 0 11.3 103.58 268.92 924759006(23 )Tj
ble purs57 338.642t76m5035 T the.9006(23 )3(23 48 11.91077.08n )Tj
0.00.6.25 Tm
(25 )Tj
0.0005 Tc 11.3 0 0 11.3 0 1161778.08c 11.19h12. 
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1 

2 
WllLARD K. TOM 

3 General Counsel 

4 ROBERT J. SCHROEDER 
Regional Director 

5 

ATTACHMENT C 

NADINE SAMTER, WA State BarNo. 23188 
6 MIRY KIM, WA State Bar No. 31456 

Federal Trade Commission 
7 915 Second Avenue, Suite 2896 

Seattle, WA 98174 
8 Phone: (206) 220-6350 

Facsimile: (206) 220-6366 
9 email: nsamter@ftc.!!OV 

mkim@ftc.!!OV 

�A�T�T�O�R�N�E�Y�S�F�O�R�P�L�A�l�N�T�~� 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
FOR THE DISTRICT OF IDAHO 

FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION, 

Plaintiff, 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

Civil Action No. 09-00345-EJL 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

v. 

APPL Y2SA VE, INC., a corporation; 
SLEEPING GIANT MEDIA WORKS, INC., 
a corporation; and DEREK R. 
OBERHOLTZER, individually and as an 
officer and director of Apply2Save, Inc., and 
Sleeping Giant MediaWorks, Inc., 

Defendants. 

AFFIDAVIT OF ______ _ 

[Name of Defendantj, being duly sworn, hereby states and afEnus as follows: 

1. My name is _______ . I am a citizen of the United States and am over the age 

of eighteen. I have personal knowledge of the facts set forth in this Affidavit. 

2. I am a defendant in FTC v. Apply2Save, IIlC., et al, Case No. 09-00345-EJL (United 

Page - 1 
FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION 

915 Second Ave., SIc. 2896 
Scall!c, Washington 98174 

(206) 220-6350 
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1 States District Court for the District of 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I hereby certify that on May 12, 2010, I electronically filed the foregoing STIPULATED 

FINAL ORDER FOR PERMANENT 


